
FOIA Resource 

From: nobody@www.nrc.gov 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 7:18 AM 
To: FOIA Resource 
Subject: WWW Form Submission 

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by 

oon Monday, March 11,2013 at 07:18:16 

FirstName: Takanori 

LastName: Eto 

Company/Affliation: NPO Member in Taito, Tokyo 

Address1: 2-2-5-802 Taito-ku Hanakawado 

Address2: 

City: Tokyo 

State: --­

Zip: 11111 

Country: Other 

Country-Other: Japan 

Email: te6011@hotmaiLcom 

Phone: 81-90-6143-9476 

Desc: (1) All the records about the electric out put of nuclear power plant and consequense of the severe accidents, 
argued in the US NRC which indicats the basis of Mr. Gregory Jaczko the former USNRC chairman's point of view that" 
The output of' nuclear power plant output design should be much smaller than up to now. To say, under 100000 kW or 
so is the proper output, to make the damage of severe accident manageable". This point of view is showed by him in 
the article of his interview in Japanese newspaper, Asahi Shimbun, March 6, 2013. 

(2) All the records about the electric out put of nuclear powerplant and consequense of the severe accidents, argued in 
the USNRC Since March 11,2011 and thereafter, except the records I request in (1) above. 
(3) All the records about the arguments and communication between USNRC officers and stuffs of Japanese NRC or 
Japanese Nuclear Regulatory Agency, who visited USNRC In Feburary 2013. 
These agency records are electronic records, or data, requested in electronic form, such as in a plain ASCII text file on a 
CD-ROM. Copying costs should therefore be negligible. Please waive any applicable fees. Release ofthe information is in 
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the public interest because it will contribute significantly to public understanding of government operations and 
activities. 
Because this request involves information about governmental activity, and the request is made by a person primarily 
engaged in disseminating information to the public, I ask that this request be processed on an expedited basis. 
If it is your position that any portion of the requested records is exempt from disclosure, I request that you provide it 
with an index ofthose documents, as required under Vaughn v. Rosen, 484 F.2d 820 (D.C. Cir. 1973), cert. denied, 415 
U.S. 977 (1972). As you are aware, a Vaughn index must describe each document claimed as exempt with sufficient 
specificity "to permit a reasoned judgment as to whether the material is actually exempt under FOIA." Founding Church 
of Scientology v. Bell, 603 F.2d 945, 959 (D.C. Cir.1979). Moreover, the Vaughn index must "describe each document or 
portion thereof withheld, and for each withholding it must discuss the consequences of supplying the sought-after 
information." King v. U.S. Department of Justice, 830 F.2d 210,223-24 (D.C. Cir. 1987). In the event that some portions of 
the requested records are properly exempt from disclosure, please disclose any reasonably segregable, non-exempt 
portions ofthe requested records. See 5 U.s.c. A§552(b). If it is your position that a document contains non-exempt 
segments and that those non-exempt segments are so dispersed throughout the documents as to make segregation 
impOSSible, please state what portion ofthe document is non-exempt and how the material is dispersed through the 
document. Mead Data Central v. U.S. Department of the Air Force, 455 F.2d 242, 261 (D.C. Cir. 1977). Claims ofnon­
segregability must be made with the same detail as required for claims of exemption in a Vaughn index. If a request is 
denied in whole, please state specifically that it is not reasonable to segregate portions of the record for release. 

Again, the documents I requests should be huge volume, please disclose any parts of records as separately as possible to 
make an reasonable access to the documents. And also, even ifthose documents I request have been contained in the 
response to other FOIA requests, please disclose them to my request in your website distinguished form from them. 
Because the volume responses USNRC has made to FOIA request on Fukushima crisis is so huge. Consequently, to find 
out where the documents I in former responses is, in my opinion, as hard like a a mazea labyrinth. It should spoils the 
purport of my FOIA request. For the same reason, Please take off any part of records which is not concerned in my 
request. Up to now, the responses to former requests have included the records which do not have any relationship to 
the documents the requesters asked. Therefore, the noises contained in responses blocks the access of the requesters. 

Sincerely. 

FeeCategory: NewsMedia 

MediaType: 

MediaType_ TVRadio: on 

FeeCategory_Description: / 

Expedite_lmminentThreat: on 

Expedite_lmminentThreatText: The consequense of severe accident in nuclear Power plant can be a threat of physical 
safty of indivissuals 

Expedite_ UrgencyTolnform: on 

Expedite_UrgencyTolnformText: I will make a press release or press conferense in FCCJ to world wide medias. 

Waiver_Purpose: (1) I aill submit a document to Tokyo district court in Fukushima Crisis Case as soon as I received the 
proper documents. 
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Waiver _ExtentToExtractAnalyze: The pro per design of nuclear power plant and future energy policy for Japan, U.S. and 
other nations, learned from the lesson of Fukushima crisis. 

Waiver_SpecificActivityQuals: I am a concerned citizen on proper energy policy and nuclear regulation and ready for 
release a information to the medias. 

WaiveUmpactPublicUnderstanding: Because this request involves information about governmental activity, and the 
request is made by a person primarily engaged in disseminating information to the public, I ask that this request be 
processed on an expedited basis. 

Waiver_NatureOfPublic: World wide. 


Waiver_MeansOfDissemination: To make a press release or press conference. 


Waiver_FreeToPublicOrFee: It should be free. 


Wa iver _PrivateCommericalinterest: None. 
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